New York State Department of Agriculture & Markets
Request for Proposals

Winery Web Site Grant Program, Round II
Questions & Answers
Q:
We are interested in doing the website design and programming for all 
of the wineries that are awarded the grant to improve their websites.  
What would we need to do to be considered for this opportunity?
A:
These grants are awarded to individual wineries.  You would need to contact 
those businesses regarding your services.

Q:
Does the Department of Agriculture and Markets work with an 
approved list of vendors to assist businesses that get approved funding 
for website improvement?

A:
No, the Department of Agriculture and Markets does not work with an approved 
list of vendors to assist businesses that get approved funding for website 
improvement.
Q:
I operate a wine tour service in the Finger Lakes that provides 
transportation to all the wineries for tasting.  We do promote the 
wineries and the wine country on our website and also in all our 
advertising.  Would our company be eligible for this grant?

A:
As stated on page 2 of the Request for Funding (RFP) for the Winery Website 
Grant Program, only licensed New York State wineries will be considered for 
funding.

Q:
We are a not-for-profit corporation and might have our NYS Special 
Farm Winery permit before the May 30th deadline.  We may be the only 
not-for-profit in the State with a winery permit…are we still ineligible 
because we are a non-profit?

A:
As stated in the Winery Website RFP on page 2, government and not-for-profit 
corporations are not eligible.

Q:
I recently started a video production business, with the goal of 
producing website videos and marketing/promotional DVD’s for small 
to medium sized businesses.  Would adding promotional/marketing 
videos to a website fit the criteria for that program?

A:
The purpose of the grant is to enhance the appearance and functionality of a 
winery’s website, not to market or promote the winery itself.  Therefore, adding 
promotional or marketing videos to a website would not be an eligible expense 
under the guidelines of this program.

Q:
We currently own several winery locations, each have their own license 
with the State Liquor Authority.  Can we apply for this grant separately 
for each location?

A:
If there is a separate website for each location, then yes you can apply 
separately for each location. 

Q:
We would like to utilize the grant money for the enhancement of our 
database program, which would allow us to send out new release 
announcements, upcoming event notices, and e-newsletters.  We 
would also like to have custom templates for each patron that we 
would like to send announcements to, such as people who enjoy red 
wines, white wines, sparkling wines, etc.  Is this and allowable 
expense for the Winery Website Program, Round II?

A:
If the database program and custom templates are integrated part of the 
website, they would be an eligible project.  However, of they are stand alone 
applications, they would not be eligible for funding.
